
APPROVED 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION SUBCOMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

January 13, 2010 
 

I. ROLL CALL 
 

Present: Cliff Williams and Mark Tiernan 
Staff:  Ah Sing, Andrade, and Hom  
Applicant Present:  Farook Abbasi 
 

1. MINOR SITE 
DEVELOPMENT 
PERMIT NO.  
MS09-0014 

Cindy Hom, Assistant Planner, presented a request to construct a 483 square foot 
concrete masonry storage enclosure at 525 Los Coches Street.  Ms. Hom recommended 
approving Minor Site Development Permit No. MS09-0014 subject to the conditions of 
approval. 

Motion to approve Minor Site Development Permit No. MS09-0014 subject to the 
conditions of approval. 

M/S:  Williams, Tiernan 

AYES: 2 

NOES: 0 
 

II.      ADJOURNMENT This meeting was adjourned at 6:35 p.m. 

 



 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

January 13, 2010 

2 

APPROVED 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 
 

January 13, 2010 
 
 
OATH OF OFFICE FOR 
NEW PLANNING 
COMMISSIONERS 

 

I. ROLL 
CALL/SEATING OF 
ALTERNATE 

Mary Lavelle, City Clerk, swore in Steve Tao as Commissioner and Erik Larsen as 
Alternate Commissioner of the Planning Commission.  Both Commissioners then took 
their places alongside the Commissioners. 
 
 
Present: Erik Larsen, Sudhir Mandal, Gurdev Sandhu, Noella Tabladillo, Steve 

Tao, Mark Tiernan, and Cliff Williams 
Absent:           Larry Ciardella 
  Staff:            Ah Sing, Andrade, Brown, Hom, Lavelle, Lindsay, and Otake 

Alternate Commissioner Erik Larsen was seated as a member of the voting body. 

  
II. PLEDGE OF  

ALLEGIANCE 
 

Chair Williams called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. and led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

 
III. PUBLIC FORUM 

 
Chair Williams invited members of the audience to address the Commission on any topic 
not on the agenda, noting that no response is required from the staff or Commission, but 
that the Commission may choose to agendize the matter for a future meeting.   

There were no speakers from the audience.  

 
IV. APPROVAL OF 

MINUTES 
December 9, 2009 

 

 
Chair Williams called for approval of the minutes of the Planning Commission meeting 
of December 9, 2009. 

There were no changes to the minutes. 

Motion to approve the minutes of December 9, 2009 as submitted. 

M/S:  Sandhu, Mandal 

AYES:  7 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  1 (Larry Ciardella) 

ABSTAIN:  0 

 
V. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
Commissioner Tiernan notified the Commission that he would not be able to attend the 
February 24, 2010 meeting.    

 
VI. CONFLICT OF 

INTEREST 

 
Assistant City Attorney, Bryan Otake, asked if any member of the Commission has any 
personal or financial conflict of interest related to any of the items on tonight’s agenda. 
Commissioner Sandhu is the founder and president of the Sikh Foundation and will 
excuse himself from that item if it is pulled from the Consent Calendar; there were no 
other conflicts of interest.     

  



 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

January 13, 2010 

3 

VII. APPROVAL OF 
AGENDA 

Chair Williams asked whether staff or the Commission have any changes to the agenda. 

There were no changes to the agenda. 

Motion to approve the agenda as submitted. 

M/S:  Mandal, Tiernan 

AYES:  7 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  1 (Larry Ciardella) 

ABSTAIN:  0 
 

VIII. CONSENT 
CALENDAR 

Chair Williams asked whether staff, the Commission, or anyone in the audience wish to 
remove or add any items to the consent calendar. 

There were no changes to the Consent Calendar.   

Chair Williams opened the public hearing on Item No. VIII-2. 

There were no speakers from the audience. 

Motion to close the public hearing on Item No. VIII-2. 

M/S:  Mandal, Tabladillo 

AYES:  7 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  1 (Larry Ciardella) 

ABSTAIN:  0 

Motion to approve the Consent Calendar as submitted. 

M/S:  Mandal, Tabladillo 

AYES:  7 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  1 (Larry Ciardella) 

ABSTAIN:  0 

1.     CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. UP09-0040 and MINOR SITE 
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT NO. MS09-0011:  A request to construct two new 
ground mounted antennae (25 ft. tall) with enclosures at 461 S. Milpitas Blvd.  
(APN:  086-42-016) zoned Heavy Industrial with Site and Architectural Review 
Overlay District (M2-S).  Applicant:  Global Star.  Staff Contact:  Tiffany Brown 
(408) 586-3283.  PJ # 2609.  (Recommendation:  Continue the item to the 
January 27, 2010 Planning Commission meeting.) 

2.     CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. UP09-0050: A request to operate a 700 
square foot pet grooming business at 87 S. Main Street (APN:  022-24-020) 
zoned Mixed Use with Site and Architectural Overlay (MXD-S).  Applicant:  
Tatiana Petrova.  Staff Contact: Cindy Hom (408) 586-3284.  PJ # 2620.  
(Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution No. 10-003 approving the project subject 
to the conditions of approval.) 

3.     PERMIT REVIEW NO. PR09-0004, SIKH TEMPLE REVIEW:  A six 



 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

January 13, 2010 

4 

month permit review of the operations of a religious facility located at 1180 
Cadillac Court (APN:  022-57-034) zoned Industrial Park.  Applicant:  Sikh 
Foundation of Milpitas.  Staff Contact:  Cindy Hom (408) 586-3284.  
(Recommendation: Continue to the January 27, 2010 Planning Commission 
meeting.) 

 
IX. PUBLIC HEARING 
 
1.  CONDITIONAL USE 
PERMIT NO. UP09-0041 
 
 
 
 
 

Tiffany Brown, Junior Planner, presented a request to operate a 2,550 square foot 
grocery store with the sale of beer and wine at 110-112 Dempsey Road.  Ms. Brown 
recommended adopting Resolution No. 10-002 approving the project subject to 
conditions of approval.    

Alternate Commissioner Larsen asked the hours of operation.  Ms. Brown stated the 
hours are 8:00 am – 9:00 pm daily.  Alternate Commissioner Larsen asked if fortified 
wines or malt liquor beers be sold at Fiesta Market.  Alternate Commissioner Larsen also 
asked if the applicant planned on selling malt liquor beers.  Ms. Brown stated no just 
beer and wine.  Alternate Commissioner Larsen also expressed his concerns about 
loitering outside the store given its location next to the sidewalk.   

Commissioner Tabladillo asked if truck delivery be Monday – Friday or include 
Saturday and Sunday.  Ms. Brown stated truck delivery would be Monday – Sunday. 

Commissioner Tao asked if new equipment to be installed on the rooftop.  Ms. Brown 
stated yes there is going to be new rooftop equipment installed. 

James Lindsay, Planning Director, noted he would come back to the Commission at a 
later date with some information about Conditional Use Permits and how other Cities 
utilities CUPs regarding alcohol sales. 

Ms. Dominguez, 110 Dempsey Road, Milpitas, stated ABC has a requirement that the 
owner has to keep everything clean.   

Commissioner Tabladillo asked the applicant if they have a program to make sure the 
store and areas in front and back are kept clean.  Ms. Dominguez stated they did not but 
could implement one if need be.  Vice-Chair Mandal also agreed on implementing a 
program to make sure the store is well maintained. 

Commissioner Sandhu asked if the menu is a “To Go” Menu or is there going to be a sit 
down area.  Ms. Dominguez stated no everything on the menu is to go. 

Commissioner Tao asked if they are going to use carts or baskets.  Ms. Dominguez 
stated they are going to use baskets; the store is too small for carts.   

Chair Williams opened the public hearing. 

There were no speakers from the audience.    

Motion to close the public hearing. 

M/S:  Tabladillo, Sandhu 

AYES:  7 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  1 (Larry Ciardella) 

ABSTAIN:  0 

Motion to adopt Resolution No. 10-002 approving the project subject to the conditions 
of approval. 



 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

January 13, 2010 

5 

M/S:  Mandal, Tabladillo 

AYES:  7 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  1 (Larry Ciardella) 

ABSTAIN:  0 
 

2.  CONDITIONAL USE 
PERMIT NO. UP08-0038, 
AUTO RENTAL AND 
SALES 

Cindy Hom, Assistant Planner, stated this item was a continuance that was held in 
December.  At that time the Commission requested the applicant be present.  However, 
the Applicant is not present tonight.  Ms. Hom recommended continuing this item if the 
Commission so desires.    

Commissioner Tiernan asked why the applicant is not present this evening.  Ms. Hom 
stated she spoke to the applicant and he said he was on his way.   

Commissioner Tabladillo asked if he was coming from a long distance.  Ms. Hom 
stated he is coming from his place of business. 

A recess was held to contact the applicant. 

Ms. Hom stated she made contact again with the applicant and stated the applicant was 
on his way and asked the Commission if they wanted to continue if they so desire. 

Vice-Chair Mandal stated he is concerned that the establishment does not become a 
wrecking yard. 

Commissioner Tiernan wanted to clarify that the applicant has no intention in becoming 
a car dealer.  Ms. Hom stated yes that is correct. 

Commissioner Tabladillo is concerned with not enough parking spaces.   

Moe Safa, 328 Sango Court, Milpitas, stated most of the vehicles will be parked 
inside the fenced yard.  They will not be profiting from the vehicles.  These vehicles are 
either total losses that the customer abandoned and they would sell the vehicles to get 
some of their cost back.   

Vice-Chair Mandal asked if the applicant has a body shop.  Mr. Safa stated they are a 
body shop.  Vice-Chair Mandal how long has he been doing this business.  Mr. Safa 
stated they do not fix the vehicles they sell the vehicles as is.   

Commissioner Tiernan asked how many vehicles he sells per year.  Mr. Safa stated he 
sells about 12 vehicles per year.  Commissioner Tiernan asked who buys the vehicles.  
Mr. Safa stated mostly wrecking yards.  Vehicles are not sold to the public.   

Commissioner Tabladillo asked how long after the 30 days it takes to rid the vehicles.  
Mr. Safa stated not very long one to two days.  Commissioner Tabladillo asked the 
number of vehicles he services in the body shop.  Mr. Safa stated about 80 vehicles a 
month.    

Chair Williams opened the public hearing. 

There were no speakers from the audience. 

Motion to close the public hearing. 

M/S:  Tabladillo, Mandal 

AYES:  7 

NOES:  0 



 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

January 13, 2010 

6 

ABSENT:  1 (Larry Ciardella) 

ABSTAIN:  0 

Motion to adopt Resolution No. 09-054 approving the project subject to the conditions 
of approval. 

M/S:  Tiernan, Mandal 

AYES:  7 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  1 (Larry Ciardella) 

ABSTAIN:  0 

 
X. 
ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:08 p.m. to the next meeting of January 27, 2010. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
                                                                              James Lindsay 
 Planning & Neighborhood  
 Services Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 Yvonne Andrade 
                                                                   Recording Secretary                                
 

 


